
Elliot Construction 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Alyssa Wright <AlyssaWright@Texas811.org> 
Wednesday, August 31, 2022 10:43 AM 
eci101@vyn.midco.net 

Subject: Ticket 2115318658 

South Dakota 811 Locate Request 

Ticket Number: 

Source: 

Update By: 

Expires On: 

2115318658 
Portal Ticket 

6/23/2021 7:00:00 AM 

6/25/2021 7:00:00 AM 

Company Information 

Excavator: 

Address: 263 kneist ave 

Old Ticket: 

Date: 

Type: 

Contact: 

_City, S~ Z-'-ip_: ----······ _2'a_r:i~_ton, SD 5707_8_ .. ····-·· _. ______ Contact Phone: 

Phone: 359-3874 

Caller Email: 

Contact Email: 

Work Information 

County: --'--------
Place: 

Address: 

Wesbartelsatec!@grnail.com 

jeffateci@gmail.com 

LAKE 

MADISON 

6578 peninsula point 
------~ -----··----

Alt Phone: 

Caller: 

Caller Phone: 

Work Date: 

Done For: 

Duration: 

6/2/2021 6:48:42 AM 

Normal 

Wesley Bartels 

(605) 521-6458 
• H-•-o-. H ---- --

(605) 521-6458 

6/4/2021 7:00:00 AM 

Midco 

2 weeks 

R.O.W.: Yes 

Nature of Work: coax Tunnel/Bore: Yes ----- -·--··----~------
Meet Requested: No Meet Date/Time: 

TRSQ: Depth: 6 feet 

Driving Directions 

Remarks 
Work Date: 6/4/2021 6:45:00 AM Locate from the south west corner of property going east to south east corner of property 
at 6622 peninsula point. Locat 40 foot wide path along north side of road . 

Members 

Code 
BIG 

LMS 

MFR 

Pll 

Name 

Big Sioux Community Water System Inc. 

Lake Madison Sanitary District 

Midcontinent Communications 

Northwestern Energy 

1 

Manually Added 

False 

False 

False 

False 



SVE 

UWl 

Sioux Valley Energy 

CTLQL-Centurylink 

Work Location Bounding Box 

Latitude: 

Second Latitude: 

43.945072 

43.946539 

Longitude: 

Second Longitude: 

False 

False 

-97.009209 

-97.007353 

In the future you can submit your tickets quick and easy on line at the South Dakota 811 Portal Site. 

The start date and time on the ticket reflects the t ime zone for where the work is taking place. 

Know what's below and also remember to be careful around overhead power lines. 

CAUTION: Do not click links or open attachments from unsolicited emails, even if they are from a trusted contact! Please 
use the established process to report questionable or suspicious emails. Thank you! 

CONFIDENTIALITY CLAUSE: This email and any attachments may contain information that is confidential and/or 
privileged for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any use, review, disclosure, copying, distribution or reliance by 
others, and any forwarding of this email or its contents, without the express permission of the sender is strictly 
prohibited by law. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately, delete the e-mail 
and destroy all copies. 
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